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February 11, 2010

HONORABLE JOHN T. DICKERT and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement
Dear Mayor Dickert and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered
information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is
my recommendation that the claim be denied.

¢ Merchants Moving & Storage Co, 1207 State Street, claims reimbursement in the
amount of $6,904.02 for damage to a storm water drain connection that they
suspect occurred during the City's street lighting project in 1991 but wasn't
discovered until October, 2009. The City denies liability.

Sincerely,
Nicole F. Loop B
/ss Assistant City Attorney
C: Ald. Kaplan
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